Raymond School Board Meeting July 7, 2021 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 1 DRAFT

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM. Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, Ada Vadeboncoeur, John Harmon, and Tony Clements; Business Administrator Marjorie Whitmore; Director of Student Services Michael Hatfield.

<u>Proof of Posting</u>: It was noted that the meeting was properly posted.

<u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>: Those in attendance stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Non-Public Session:

MOTION: John Harmon moved to enter Non-Public Session under RSA 91-A:3 II (b)(c) at 5:00PM, seconded by Tony Clements. Upon being individually polled, Joe Saulnier, John Harmon, Ada Vadeboncoeur and Tony Clements all voted in the affirmative (4-0).

MOTION: John Harmon moved to exit the non-public session at 5:07 PM, seconded by Tony Clements. Upon being individually polled, Tony Clements, John Harmon, Ada Vadeboncoeur and Joe Saulnier all voted in the affirmative (4-0). Other than the motions to enter and exit non-public, no motions were voted on during the non-public session.

Nominations/Resignations:

Michael Hatfield presented the nomination of Jennifer Pelletier for IHGMS 8th Grade Special Education Teacher at MA15 Step 3 for a salary of \$40,486.

MOTION: John Harmon moved to accept the nomination of Jennifer Pelletier for IHGMS 8th Grade Special Education Teacher, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Michael Dundon, IHGMS Special Educator. **MOTION**: John Harmon moved to accept the resignation of Michael Dundon, effective June 30, 2021, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Arielle Kamen, LRES Special Education Teacher. **MOTION**: John Harmon moved to accept the resignation of Arielle Kamen effective June 30, 2021, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Brent Whitney, RHS Math Teacher. **MOTION**: John Harmon moved to accept the resignation of Brent Whitney, effective June 30, 2021, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Sandra Decato, RHS/IHGMS Social Worker

Raymond School Board Meeting July 7, 2021 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 2 DRAFT

MOTION: John Harmon moved to accept the resignation of Sandra Decato, effective July 26, 2021, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

School Board Representative to Search Committee for Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment:

Michael Hatfield will be heading this committee, and Tony Clements volunteered to be the School Board representative.

<u>Manifest Signing</u>: Marjorie Whitmore presented the Board with the Manifests. Payables totaling \$1,368,468.74, Payroll totaling \$110,775.13 for a total of \$1,479,243.87.

Adjournment:

MOTION: John Harmon moved to adjourn at 5:11 PM, seconded by Tony Clements. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (4-0).

Respectfully Submitted,

Brittany L'Heureux School Board Clerk Raymond School Board Meeting July 7, 2021 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 3 DRAFT

July 7, 2021 School Board Non Public Meeting Minutes

Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 II (b)(c)

Present: School Board Members Joe Saulnier, John Harmon, Ada Vadeboncouer and Tony Clements. Director of Student Services Michael Hatfield.

Michael Hatfield presented the nomination Jennifer Pelletier for 8th Grade Special Education Teacher at IHGMS.

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Michael Dundon, IHGMS Special Education Teacher.

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Arielle Kamen, LRES Special Education Teacher.

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Brent Whitney, RHS Math Teacher.

Michael Hatfield presented the resignation of Sandra Decato, RHS/IHGMS Social Worker.

John Harmon asked if there was a plan in place in the case that all the special education positions were unable to be filled. Michael Hatfield shared that there was not a specific plan, but caseloads would be shifted to accommodate until new staff could be found if necessary.